

Message

From: Evelyn Lundhild [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=10D32FA555044B158D8C3E6BD2C11333-EVELYN LUND]
Sent: 2018-01-10 10:08:11 PM
To: David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
CC: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]
Subject: TPA Schedule
Attachments: TPA -Schedule C(B).DOCX

Attached is the additional schedule to add the GreenON rebates program to the transfer payment agreement with MOECC. Emma has been asking to review this – please share with her and let me know if they have any comments.

Thanks

Evelyn Lundhild | Senior Manager, Green Ontario Fund | Policy, Engagement and Innovation

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6009 | C: (647) 966-2206

120 Adelaide St. West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)